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Sharla Dillon - FW: Docket 11-00117; Application of G3 Telecom USA, Inc. o R

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
To: Sharla Dillon <Sharla.Dillon@tn.gov> i
Date: 9/27/2011 8:35 AM N
Subject: FW: Docket 11-00117; Application of G3 Telecom USA, Inc.

Sharla,

Can you put a copy of this request for extension of time to respond to data request in Docket File 11-
001177

Thanks,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 4:32 PM
To: Lisa Foust
Subject: Docket 11-00117; Application of G3 Telecom USA, Inc.

Hi Lisa,

We received Staff's data request in the docket referenced above, and would like to request an
extension of two weeks to provide the response. Please let me know if that will be acceptable.
Thanks,

Sharon

Sharon Thomas

Consultant

(407) 740-3031 - Direct

(407) 740-8575 - Office

(407) 740-0613 - Fax

Technologies Management, Inc.

2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300
Maitland, FL 32751

About TM! - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on regulatory
compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management, inc. that may be confidential or privileged. The information
is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please
notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately.
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